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Goderre, Dennis

From: Parulis, Margaret <mparuli1@gdeb.com>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 6:40 PM
To: Goderre, Dennis; Kristen Solloway (ksolloway@fando.com)
Subject: RE: Qs <<Not-Sensitive>>

That’s what our narrative says but we also acknowledge that we may need to work longer days occasionally if schedule 
slips.  If you are considering recommending limitations, I would ask that you wait until you have an opportunity to sit 
down with our Construction Manager so that you have a full understanding of what is needed.  I am trying to schedule 
that as we speak. 
 

Meg Parulis 
Project Manager, South Yard Assembly Bldg. 
D692 – Facilities Master Plan 
Electric Boat 
Mparuli1@gdeb.com  
860-433-2307 
 

From: Goderre, Dennis <goderred@cityofgroton‐ct.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 6:23 PM 
To: Parulis, Margaret <mparuli1@gdeb.com>; Kristen Solloway (ksolloway@fando.com) <ksolloway@fando.com> 
Subject: RE: Qs <<Not‐Sensitive>> 
 
So once the piles and deck are in place, there will be only one shift working 7am – 3pm to complete the building? 
 
Dennis G. Goderre ASLA, AICP CUD 
City Planner 
City of Groton 
Direct: 860‐446‐4169 
Cell: 860‐235‐2041 
goderred@cityofgroton‐ct.gov 
 

From: Parulis, Margaret <mparuli1@gdeb.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 6:16 PM 
To: Goderre, Dennis <goderred@cityofgroton‐ct.gov>; Kristen Solloway (ksolloway@fando.com) 
<ksolloway@fando.com> 
Subject: RE: Qs <<Not‐Sensitive>> 
 
Our latest estimate from AECOM is 150 workers for the structural deck (18 mos.) and 300 workers for the building (25 
mos.) with little overlap between.  We had previously estimated approx. 400 workers.  The structural deck work, 
because of the in water work and significant concrete pours, will likely need to be done in 2‐10 hr. shifts 6 days per 
week.  Dredging does not occur until 2024 (after building is completed) and will likely be 24/7 due to the limited window 
it is allowed (Oct. – May).  
 

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
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:12 PM 
To: Parulis, Margaret <mparuli1@gdeb.com>; Kristen Solloway (ksolloway@fando.com) <ksolloway@fando.com> 
Subject: Qs 
 
How many construction workers, approximately?  I thought there was a number out there but I cannot find one in the 
narrative. 
When you say water side work will be 2 shifts, define waterside. Is this just the pilings and dredging?  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dennis G. Goderre ASLA, AICP CUD 
City Planner 
 
City of Groton 
295 Meridian Street 
Groton, CT 06340 
Direct: 860‐446‐4169 
Cell: 860‐235‐2041 
goderred@cityofgroton‐ct.gov 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  As a public entity, the City of Groton is subject to the provisions of the 
Freedom of Information Act. Under this legislation the City may be required to disclose the content of an e-mail 
(or a response to it) unless the information it contains is protected from disclosure under an exemption in the 
Act.  Please consider this when sending or receiving e-mails that could contain information that is confidential 
in nature.  If you have received this communication in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail 
and destroy the original message. 


